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Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 12:38:59 PM
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent - Desert Storage and VDW Logistics

Good day David

Thank you for your documents, Your Document for Van Der Walt Logistics (Pty) Ltd does not have the correct details
Please see registration document for Van Der Walt Logistics (Pty) Ltd for your reference

Kind Regards, Vriendelike Groete,

Jeanette Smit

Account Assistant
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From: David Leech <d.leech@transworldcargo.net>

Sent: 15 November 2021 03:46 PM

To: acc@nehcafrica.com

Subject: Notice of Intent - Desert Storage and VDW Logistics

Good Day,
Please find attached my registration letters for both EIA's,
Thanks

Kind Regards

David Leech
Logistics Coordinator

E: d.leech@transworldcargo.net

0: +264 64 276 000

M: +264 81 151 1678

34 Ben Amathila Avenue, Walvis Bay, NA - Map




Good day David
Please see correct register number on the Document for Van Der Walt Logistics. VDW001
Sorry for the Inconvenience

Kind Regards, Vriendelike Groete,

Jeanette Smit
Account Assistant
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From: David Leech <d.leech@transworldcargo.net>

Sent: 16 November 2021 02:11 PM

To: acc <acc@nehcafrica.com>

Cc: Kai Schnaitmann <k.schnaitmann@transworldcargo.net>
Subject: Re: Notice of Intent - Desert Storage and VDW Logistics

Good Day Jeanette,

Thanks for this, not sure if you sent me the correct document as this one is completed by me.
Thanks

Kind Regards

David Leech
Logistics Coordinator

E: d.leech@transworldcargo.net

O: +264 64 276 000

M: +264 81 151 1678

34 Ben Amathila Avenue, Walvis Bay, NA - Map

From: "acc" <acc@nehcafrica.com>

To: "d leech" <d.leech@transworldcargo.net>



INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES REGISTRATION

AND COMMENTS FORM

FOR THE PROPOSED HAZARDOUS BULK STORAGE FACILITY -
DESERT STORAGE Project No: 2021/139/J

Date: 15.11.21 Register No: DS003

Name: David Leech

P. O. Box

Street Address 34 Ben Amathila Avenue, Walvis Bay

Tel. No.: 064 276000 Cell Phone 0818097880
Email d.leech@transworldcargo.net

Please identify your interest on the proposed project:

Currently involved in the surrounding area

Please write your comments, concerns or questions here:

Need to know exact locations of planned site.

Please return completed forms to: acc@nehcafrica.com before 03 December 2021

For more details to register as an IAP, or to submit comments to NEHC CC, please contact Mr. Johan Cornelissen:
info@nehcafrica.com

NEHC CC
info@nehcafrica.com
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From: acc@nehcafrica.com <acc@nehcafrica.com>

Sent: 03 November 2021 12:37 PM

To: 'd.leech@transworldcargo.net' <d.leech@transworldcargo.net>
Subject: 2021 11 03 Notice of Intent - Desert Storage

importance: High

Good day David
Herewith please see attached for your Information.

Please be so kind and send us the details and contact person for Native Storage if possible.

Thank you
Kind Regards, Vriendelike Groete,

Jeanette Smit

Account Assistant
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acc@nehcafrica.com

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good day David
Please see attached IAP form

Thank you

Kind Regards, Vriendelike Groete,

Jeanette Smit
Account Assistant
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10 November 2021 12:41 PM
'd.leech@transworldcargo.net’

RE: 2021 11 03 Notice of Intent - Desert Storage
IAP Registration and Comments Form.docx
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From: acc@nehcafrica.com <acc@nehcafrica.com>

Sent: 04 November 2021 11:28 AM

To: 'd.leech@transworldcargo.net' <d.leech@transworldcargo.net>
Subject: RE: 2021 11 03 Notice of Intent - Desert Storage

Good day David

As per your Telephone conversation with Johan Cornelissen this morning.
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Please forward your relation with Native Storage and how communication will work from hereon forward.

Kind Regards, Vriendelike Groete,

Jeanette Smit
Account Assistant




acc@nehcafrica.com

From: Thomas Mbokoma Jonas <thomas@nativeholding.com>
Sent: 25 November 2021 09:18 PM

To: acc@nehcafrica.com

Subject: IAP Registration

Attachments: IAP Registration and Comments Form.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good day

Find attached IAP Registration

Thomas M Jonas
Managing Director
+264 8123 27933



INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES REGISTRATION

AND COMMENTS FORM
FOR THE PROPOSED HAZARDOUS BULK STORAGE FACILITY -~
DESERT STORAGE Project No: 2021/139/J

Date: 25 November 2021 Register No: DS003

Name: Thomas Jonas

P. O. Box 80946, Windhoek , Namibia

Street Address Ugab street, Langstrand, Walvis Bay

Tel. No.: Cell Phone 0812327933
Email thomas@nativeholding.com

Please identify your interest on the proposed project:

I am a principal at Native Storage Facility where we operate a similar project.

Please write your comments, concerns or questions here:

The Walvis Bay Municipality is in the process of developing a township on Farm 38.

Do advice location of your envisaged project.

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
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Ministry of Defence
Naval Training School
PO Box 5018

Walvis Bay

To Whom it may concern

NOTICE FOR ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS (EIA) OF THE PROPOSED BULK
EMULSION STORAGE AT FARM NO 38 IN WALVIS BAY MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

Desert Storage has appointed National Environmental Health Consultants (NEHC CC) to conduct the
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) for above mentioned project in order to obtain an Environmental
Clearance Certificate as per the requirements of the Environmental Management Act (Act No. 7 of 2007), the
Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations (GN 30 in GG 4878 of 6 February 2012) and within the framework of
the Terms of Reference of this project all interested and affected parties need to be consulted to ensure that their
concerns are taken into account for the following activity:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED ACTIVITY: Bulk Emulsion Storage
Farm No 38,
Walvis Bay Municipal District
+-15kms South of Walvis Bay
9 HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE HANDLING AND STORAGE:
9.1 The manufacturing, storage, handling or processing of a hazardous substance defined in'the
Hazardous Substances Ordinance, 1974.

Location: Farm No: 38 Walvis Bay Municipal District approximately +-15kms South of
Walvis Bay. g
Name of Proponent: Desert Storage

Name of Consultant: NEHC CC

P O Box 8416,
SWAKOPMUND z
Contact Person: Johan Cornelissen
Tel: 064 404 146
Fax No.: 064 404 179
E-mail: info@nehcafrica.com

Last date for comments and/or registration is 02 December 2021
In order to be identified as an interested and / or affected party, please submit your name, interest in the project
and contact information to the consultants above within 14 days of placement of this notice in writing.

Project Reference Number: 2021/139/J

Recipient Name and Surname: / ﬂM/@ \/O/L%)/ :

Kind Regards,

Tel & Fax no:
/ Email Address: t" /
= _ Address: /
Jokan Cornelissen _ ‘ P s
Occupational Hygienist Slggpture. £
(EAP, ROH SAIOH, B. Tech. Env. Health) ' pate: 93 [ 2L/
Members: Mr. J. Cornelissen (ROH SAIOH EAP); Mrs. L. Cornelissen (ROHA, MSc. Man)
ADM-FRM-111 Rev. 03 Date: 11 March 2019
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